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Harnett County Government Complex
307 W. Cornelius Harnett Boulevard
Lillington, NC 27546

TO: HARNETT CO. SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT, Civil Service Division ph: 910-893-7550
fax: 910-893-9429

FROM: Kelley Hinson, Office Assistant IV Harnett County Environmental Health

DATE: I | 5 \['2“4

Please hand deliver this violation letter to the address below, and return this form to me.
Thank you in advance for your assistance.
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On l l")‘l ';LF (date) a violation letter from the Harnett County Department of

Environmental Health was %
(Deputy) Sheriff H /{%/7 and

was signed for by: / T

Signature of person/indi\-'iaual' accepting service

90 322-95 77

Phone Number

Printed Name of individual accepting service

The violation letter WAS NOT served for the following reason:

strong roots + new growth
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First-Class Mail
Postage & Fees Paid
UsSPS

Permit No. G-10

United States = Sender. Please print your name, address, and ZIP+4%in this box®

Postal Service

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SECTION
307 W. CORNELIUS HARNETT BOULEVARD
LILLINGTON, NC 27546

HARNETT COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH




